
THE STONE FORTIFICATIONS

OF VILLE-MARiE EXTENDED FROM

DALHOUSIE SQUARE THROUGH THIS SITE

TO MoGILL STREET, THEN OVER TO

COMMISSIONERS STREET. ALONG THE

LATTER TO THE BEFOREMENTIONED

SQUARE.

BEGUN 1721, BY CHAUSSEGROS DE LERY,

DEMOLISHED 1817.

Tablet not yet erected. Proposed site Bank of Montreal,

109 St. James Street.

UPON THIS FOUNDATION STOOD

THE FIRST MANOR HOUSE OF MONTREAL

BUILT 1657, BURNED 1852, REBUILT 1853.

WAS THE SEMINARY OF ST. SULPICE

FROM 1661 TO 1712,

RESIDENCE OF DE MAISONNEUVE,

GOVERNOR OF MONTREAL, AND OF

PIEKRE RAIMBAULT, CIVIL AND CRIMINAL

LIEUTENANT-GENERAL.

y

Tablet not yet erected. Proposed site, Frothingham and Workman Building.

395 St. Paul Sireet,


